

# **SOUTHERN DOWNS POULTRY CLUB Inc.**

## **GENERAL MEETING 05/04/2019**

**OPENED:** 7.30pm

**PRESENT:** Leanne, Keith, Warren Young, Megan & Craig, Keryn, Daryl, Anne & Jessica.

**APOLOGIES:** Les Davies

*Minutes from previous meeting were read & accepted as being correct by Keith & seconded by Daryl.*

**TREASURER'S REPORT:** \$\$\$\$\$\$ (As presented at the Meeting)

### **CORRESPONDENCE IN:**

- *Heritage bank statement*
- *Email from Doug Redmond re contact details for Anthony Thomas re birds from the Auction, has lost his contact details. Sent reply.*

### **CORRESPONDENCE OUT:**

- *Post Office Box renewal \$130.00 paid*

### **AUCTION REPORT :**

- *Total takings \$ 2734.00 less total costs \$2159.80. PROFIT \$574.20*

### **GENERAL BUSINESS :**

- *Free ads posted by Craig on Facebook sites. Leanne had requests for future ads also to go on the Warwick Facebook site. Will be done*
- *Keryn posted free ad on Farmstock website & will continue to do so in the future.*
- *Keryn put minutes of last meeting on our website 06/03/2019*
- *Things to be done to extension prior to next show – Screen door & window screen on, sink in kitchen area, hand basin in shed under the existing tap & cupboards re-arranged in kitchen area as it doesn't work the way it is now set up as too congested & no easy flow for cooking & food prep. Also fans installed.*

- *1x FCAQ calendar still available \$25.00 if anyone is interested*
- *3 new members:*
- *Warren Young non bird showing member, to continue with the Footy doubles for our finances*  
*Jane Ranger & Family of Nobby to pay direct for club & FCAQ registration. Show Wyandottes & GF*  
*Ross & Jill Gooding of Warwick have paid Club membership & show Pekins*
- *We still have no nominated delegates for the FCAQ meetings. Do not have to attend but can vote b proxy.*
- *Keryn requested that the direct debit info also be put on the show catalogues, saves chasing exhibitors for fees.*

***Southern Downs Poultry Club Allora Inc***

***Heritage Bank BSB 638-010 Account No 12808687.***

***Please put name as a reference.***

- *Craig suggested that we draw up a leaflet for the Notice Board where people coming to our events can advertise their breeds free of charge. All in favour. Keryn to draw up.*
- *Shed to be cleaned Saturday after Easter.*
- *Honour Board to be amended & put in new position on wall.*
- *Annual Bird show is showing a RI Feature. No feature. Keryn to contact Brett & have it removed.*
- *Warren advised that we could get Pens from a place in Warwick & have SDPCA printed on them & sell as a fundraiser as pens just “walked” at the auction. They cost \$650.00 for 500. To sell for \$3.00. Maybe look at down the track.*

## **YOUNG BIRD SHOW PRIZES**

- *Bird of show Sash & \$100*
- *Reserve sash*
- *Champion LSF sash & \$50*
- *Reserve sash*
- *Champion BSF sash & \$50*
- *Reserve sash*
- *Champion LHF sash & \$50*
- *Reserve sash*
- *Champion BHF sash & \$50*
- *Reserve sash*
- *Champion Waterfowl Sash & \$100*
- *Reserve sash*
- *Best Junior of Show Trophy & sash*
- *Runner Up Junior Trophy & sash*
- *Pair of Pullets Trophy & sash*
- *Inaugural Ernie Young Shield – BEST SUSSEX IN SHOW sash & trophy. Keith to organize the Shield.*
- *Judges : Allan Galloway – Hard Feather & Waterfowl Rebecca Galloway – Soft Feather*
- *RAFFLE – Donated Nest box*  
*Bags of grain*  
*Tickets \$2.00 or 3 for \$5.00*

**MEETING CLOSED: 8.45pm**